CITY OF RAPID CITY

G RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 6th Street
605-394-4110
E-mail: mayorsoffice@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal and Finance Committee
FROM: Mayor Jason Salamun

DATE: February 5, 2024

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Performing Arts Board

PURPOSE:

Per MOU, dated December 2, 2013, the City of Rapid City has two voting appointments
to be recommended by the mayor and one voting member of the City Council. Mayoral
and City Council appointments are to be confirmed by the City Council. The board is to be
no more than 15 and no less than 9. The 11™ director would be appointed by the Mayor
to keep the 1/5 ratio of mayoral appointee directors.

Please confirm the appointment of Leah Bomesberger to serve the remainder of the year
on the Performing Arts Board.

Details of appointments are listed below.

Name Position Expiration Voting
Leah Bomesberger Citizen 6/30/2024 voting

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:
Following is the current committee membership.

Name Position Expiration Voting
Leah Bomesberger Citizen 6/30/2024 voting
Tyler Matheison Citizen 6/30/2024 voting
Bill Evans City Council Liaison 7/01/2025 voting

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



